	CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY					
INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE						
No. Ky Area Development District – City of Wilder 2013 Tax Rate Calculation.						

# CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE						
<b>Duane Hronik, Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers</b> – Zoning authorization for them to proceed with the auction on Tuesday, October 15, 2013.						

# CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

## CITY COUNCIL MEETING

July 15, 2013

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, July 15, 2013 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

#### Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

#### **Roll Call:**

Roll call was answered by Councilman Robert Blankenship, Councilwoman Monica Gearding, Councilman Robert Arnold, Councilman Robert Honaker and Councilman Bradley Jones.

## **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Honaker to approve the Minutes of July 1, 2013 Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

#### **Reports Presented:**

Financial Reports

General Fund ending 6/30/2013

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Arnold to Approve financial reports and authorize payment of bills for General Fund Ending 06/30/13. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

## **Attorney's Report:**

Attorney Verst advised that there were no Ordinances or Resolutions to present.

### **Citizen's Comments:**

## **Mayor's Comments:**

- Street repairs will begin at the end of the month on Feldman Lane, Regiment Court and Brigade Court.
- The August 19<sup>th</sup> council meeting will be cancelled.

## July 15, 2013

## Page 2

• Informed council that the utility franchise is up for renewal.

Mr. Vance explained the renewal process to council.

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Arnold to start the process for the renewal of the franchise agreement. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

## **City Administrator's Comments:**

- Addressed the letter from the Sanitation District 1 regarding budget cuts and service reductions.
- Informed council that Licking River Greenway would like to address council to see if they are ready to proceed since there are funds that have become available.

Discussion ensued regarding the trail.

#### **Council Comments:**

## **Councilwoman Gearding**

• Advised that she will not be in attendance at the August 5, 2013 meeting, she will be out of town.

#### Councilman Honaker

• No comment.

#### **Councilman Blankenship**

• Asked Chief Williams how the progress was going in regards to the police patrol at the Stop sign @ Johns Hill Road and Feldman Lane.

Chief Williams advised that the officers are still there and have not issued any citations.

• Questioned when the dredging would be completed.

Mayor Turner stated that the maintenance department is currently repairing the dredge.

## Councilman Arnold

• Questioned if Display Specialty property would be able to receive a larger water line.

Discussion ensued regarding the water line and sprinkler system.

#### **Councilman Jones**

• Questioned if the lack of a sprinkler system is prohibiting a business from locating there.

Mr. Vance said that the sprinkler system is there but doesn't feel it would put out the type of fire that could happen in that building.

## July 15, 2013 Page 3

## **City Clerk:**

• No comment.

## **Attorney's Comments:**

• Advised that he will not be in attendance at the August 5, 2013 meeting, he will be out of town.

#### **Police Chief Comments:**

- Presented to council the updated police policy and procedure manual and asked them to contact him if they had any questions.
- Advised that the department passed the re-accreditation.
- There will be a reception following the August 5<sup>th</sup> meeting for Carl Eason.

## **Fire Chief Comments:**

No comment.

## **Adjournment:**

Upon motion of Councilman Jones seconded by Councilman Blankenship to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m.	The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on August 5, 2013.

	Stanley Turner – Mayor		
ATTEST:			
Tracy Herald – City Clerk			